

Section I

Notice of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

6A-6.0575 Clock Hour Dual Enrollment for School and
District Accountability

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule sets criteria of eligible courses and adopts the list of clock hour dual enrollment courses that will be eligible in school and district accountability. This update will adopt the 2025-2026 list of eligible clock hour dual enrollment courses.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Clock Hour Dual Enrollment.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), (2)(n), 1008.34(6), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1008.34(3), F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Tara Goodman, Vice Chancellor of Career and Adult Education, (850)245-9002. To comment on this rule development or to request a rule development workshop, please go to <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules> or contact: Chris Emerson, Director, Office of Executive Management, Christian.Emerson@fldoe.org.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: Available at <https://web02.fldoe.org/rules>

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Vessel Registration and Boating Safety

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

68D-15.005 Local Ordinance Review and Code
Enforcement of At-Risk and Long-term
Anchoring

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed rule will provide guidance on what must be included in local ordinances that incorporate code enforcement officers into the enforcement process for at-risk and long-term anchoring regulations for consistency and uniformity throughout the State.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Local code enforcement of at-risk and long-term anchoring vessels.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 327.04, 327.4107, 327.4111, F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 327.4107, 327.4111, F.S.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Captain Patrick Walsh, Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, Division of Law Enforcement, Boating and Waterways Section, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)488-5600, or Patrick.Walsh@MyFWC.com.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AND CAN BE OBTAINED, AT NO CHARGE, FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II

Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Public Employees Relations Commission

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:

60CC-2.004 Determining Results of Election

60CC-2.005 Post-election Petition; Determination of
Challenges

60CC-2.006 Cost of Conducting Election

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Commission proposes to amend the following rules related to elections held pursuant to ss. 447.307 and 447.308, F.S. to conform to recent legislative amendments to Chapter 447, F.S. and to clarify existing procedures: Rule 60CC-2.004 related to determining the results of elections; Rule 60CC-2.005 related to post-election petitions and ballot challenges; and Rule 60CC-2.006 related to the cost of conducting elections.

SUMMARY: The rules related to elections held pursuant to ss. 447.307 and 447.308, F.S. are being amended to conform to recent legislative amendments to Chapter 447, F.S., and to clarify the Commission's regulatory framework.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this rule will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed rules do not meet any of the criteria set forth in s. 120.54(3)(b), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days after publication of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 447.207(1) and (6), 447.307(3) and (4), 447.308(3), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 447.207(6), 447.307(3) and (4), 447.308, F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: September 22, 2026, 10:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. ET, or upon conclusion of business, whichever is earlier.

PLACE:

https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_s0aErZgtTl2mfKud8vPcow

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Leon Melnicoff, Rules Attorney, 4708 Capital Circle NW, Suite 300, Tallahassee, FL 32303-7256, (850)488-8641 or PercRulesClerk@perc.fl.gov

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

60CC-2.004 Determining Results of Election; Runoff Election.

(1) For elections requiring a percentage of the employees in the bargaining unit to participate in the election, the participation threshold must be met at the counting of the ballots for the election to proceed to a determination of the number of votes for each choice on the ballot. In order to prevail in any election, any choice must receive more than fifty percent of the number equal to total ballots cast less void ballots cast. Provided, however, that in any representation election in which the choices are an employee organization and “no organization,” and the resulting vote is equally divided, it will be determined that “no organization” has prevailed. Provided, further, that in any election to revoke certification in which the resulting vote is equally divided between the certified bargaining agent and “no organization,” it will be determined that the certified bargaining agent has prevailed.

(2) When an election results in a runoff election pursuant to s. 447.307(4), F.S. in which the ballot provided for not less than three choices (i.e., at least two employee organizations and “no organization”) results in no choice receiving a majority of the valid ballots cast, the Commission must shall order a runoff election provided that only or, where appropriate, a rerun

election. Only one runoff election will shall be held pursuant to this rule.

(a)(3) Only employees who were eligible to vote in the first election, and who remain eligible on the date of the runoff election, are shall be eligible to vote in the runoff election.

(b)(4) The ballot in a runoff election must shall provide for a selection between the two choices receiving the highest largest and the second highest largest number of votes in the first election.

(c) To prevail in a runoff election, an employee organization must be selected by a vote of more than 50 percent of the total number of ballots cast minus any void ballots, provided however that where the choice is between a bargaining agent and an employee organization and the resulting vote is equally divided, it will be determined that the bargaining agent has prevailed.

Rulemaking Authority 447.207(1), 447.307(4) FS. Law Implemented 447.207(6), 447.307(4)(3), 447.308(4) FS. History—New 5-6-79, Amended 1-17-80, Formerly 38D-18.04, 38D-18.004, Amended .

60CC-2.005 Post-election Petition; Determination of Ballot Challenges.

(1) Within fifteen (15) days after the closing of the poll(s) or the deadline for returning mail ballots, any party to an election may file with the Commission a post-election petition challenging relating to the conduct of the election or conduct affecting the results of the election. The Such petition must shall contain a brief statement of the reasons for the challenge therefore and must shall be accompanied by documentary evidence or and affidavits in support of the allegations of the petition.

(2) If the unresolved challenged ballots under subsection 60CC-2.003(6), F.A.C., are sufficient in number to affect the results of the election, the party who challenged the ballots must file with the Commission a statement explaining the basis for its challenge to the ballots, accompanied by affidavits and documentary evidence in support of its challenge no later than 15 days after the date the tally of ballots is issued.

(3)(2) An answer to a any post-election petition or ballot challenge statement may be filed with the Commission within fifteen (15) days after service of the petition or ballot challenge statement. The answer must include a response to the allegations in shall state the answering party’s position in refutation of the petition or ballot challenge statement.

(4)(3) The If a post election petition is filed or if challenged ballots are sufficient in number to affect the results of the election, the Commission or through its designated agent must shall investigate a timely filed post-election such petition or ballot challenge challenges.

(5)(4) The Commission must shall issue an its order resolving the petition or the ballot challenge. Disputed relevant

issues based upon the investigation; provided, however, that ~~disputed~~ issues of material fact may be resolved by determined upon an evidentiary hearing conducted by the Commission or its designated agent. The Commission may dismiss the post-election petition or ballot challenge challenges, order the counting of some or all of the unresolved challenged ballots, or, ~~where warranted~~, set aside the previous election and order a rerun election.

~~(6)(5)~~ Should a ~~any~~ rerun election be ordered by the Commission, it must ~~shall~~ be conducted pursuant to the procedures set forth in this rule chapter.

Rulemaking Authority 447.207(1), (6) FS. Law Implemented 447.207(6), 447.307(3), 447.308 FS. History—New 5-6-79, Amended 1-17-80, Formerly 38D-18.05, 38D-18.005, Amended.

60CC-2.006 Cost of Conducting Election.

(1) ~~When Whenever~~ the Commission orders an election, ~~or where a consent election agreement has been approved~~, the Commission may ~~where appropriate~~:

(a) Order ~~May order~~ the parties to share equally the Commission's costs of conducting the such election; ~~or~~

(b) Order ~~May order~~ a party to pay all or any part of the Commission's costs ~~entire cost~~ of conducting the election if that party's ~~its~~ conduct increased the costs of the election, required ~~requires~~ a rerun election, or otherwise constituted ~~constitutes~~ an abuse of the Commission's ~~Commission~~ process.

(c) Order a public employer to pay all or any part of the Commission's costs of conducting the election if the public employer failed to file the eligibility list with the Commission by the deadline set pursuant to subsection 60CC-2.002(1), F.A.C.

(2) Costs of conducting an election shall include: postage, commercial printing costs; payments to poll clerks, per diem travel for Commission staff; ~~travel, per diem~~; media services; rental of equipment; rental of facilities; and shipping charges.

(3) All monies received by the Commission pursuant to this rule must ~~shall~~ be deposited in the Public Employees Relations Commission Trust Fund.

Rulemaking Authority: 447.207(1), 447.307(3), 447.308(3) FS. Law Implemented 447.207(6), 447.307(3), 447.308(3) FS. History—New 5-6-79, Amended 1-17-80, 6-10-80, 12-23-81, 2-6-83, Formerly 38D-18.006, Amended.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Public Employees Relations Commission

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Kerey Carpenter, Chair; Jeffrey Aaron, Commissioner; Michael Sasso, Commissioner

DATE PROPOSED RULE WAS APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 10, 2026

DATE NOTICE OF RULE DEVELOPMENT WAS PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 28, 2026

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64-4.214 Application for MMTC Licensure

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Pursuant to Chapter 2025-199, § 15, Laws of Florida, this rulemaking initiates nonemergency rulemaking to replace emergency rule 64ER22-9, adopted by the Department to implement section 381.986, Florida Statutes. SUMMARY: This rule sets forth requirements applicable to medical marijuana treatment centers (MMTCs) when applying for MMTC licensure.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

Pursuant to Ch. 2025-199, § 15, Laws of Florida, rules adopted to replace emergency rules are exempt from ss. 120.54(3)(b) and 120.541, F.S.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Art. X, § 29, Fla. Const., 381.986(8)(b) FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Art. X, § 29, Fla. Const., 381.986(8)(a), (b) FS

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Meredith Hayes at OMMURules@flhealth.gov or at (850)245-4657.

THE TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64-4.214 Application for MMTC Licensure.

(1) The following definitions apply to this rule.

(a) "Batching cycle" means the grouping for comparative review of applications for MMTC licensure that are submitted for a specified number of available MMTC licenses within the same application window.

(b) "Application window" means the 5-day period during which the department will accept applications for a batching cycle, including the date and time upon which the department will begin accepting applications and the deadline (including the date and time) for submitting applications.

(2) Applications for MMTC licensure will be accepted in batching cycles established by the department. The department will establish MMTC batching cycles by separate rule which will specify:

(a) The application window for the application batching cycle; and

(b) The available number of MMTC licenses to be issued in the batching cycle.

(3) After the department's publication of an MMTC application batching cycle, any person that desires to apply for

licensure as an MMTC must submit the following to the department during the application window:

(a) An application that complies with this rule and the instructions and requirements contained in Form DH8052-OMMU-08/2026 (Eff. 08/26), "Medical Marijuana Treatment Center License Application Instructions, Requirements, and Forms," which is incorporated by reference herein and available at <https://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-20154> and at <https://knowthefactsmmj.com/rules-and-regulations/>; and

(b) A non-refundable application fee in the amount of \$146,000.

(4) Applicants seeking to pay the application fee through a transfer of the initial application fee from the Pigford/BFL batching cycle pursuant to section 381.986(8)(a)2.b., F.S., must request the transfer by submitting a completed Form 6 of the "Medical Marijuana Treatment Center License Application Instructions, Requirements, and Forms."

(5) Applications for MMTC licensure will be evaluated and scored by evaluators as described in the "Medical Marijuana Treatment Center License Application Instructions, Requirements, and Forms." The evaluators will be provided Form DH8051-OMMU-08/2026 (Eff. 08/26), "Medical Marijuana Treatment Center Evaluator Instructions Manual," incorporated by reference herein and available at <https://flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-19972> and at <https://knowthefactsmmj.com/rules-and-regulations>.

(6) An application for MMTC licensure will be considered only for the batching cycle in which it is submitted.

Rulemaking Authority Art. X, Sec. 29, Fla. Const., 381.986(8)(b) FS. Law Implemented Art. X, Sec. 29, Fla. Const., 381.986(8)(a), (b) FS. History—New

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Bobbie Smith, Director, Office of Medical Marijuana Use

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Joseph A. Ladapo, MD, PhD, State Surgeon General

DATE PROPOSED RULE WAS APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 4, 2026

DATE NOTICE OF RULE DEVELOPMENT WAS PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 29, 2025

Section III

Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

RULE NO.: 64B5-16.0051 RULE TITLE: Delegation of Remediable Restorative

Functions to Dental Assistants; Supervision Level; and Training and Experience Requirements

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 52 No. 172, September 3, 2026, issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The correction is as follows:

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 13, 2026

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Traci Zeh, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258; (850)488-0595 or Traci.Zeh@flhealth.gov

Section IV Emergency Rules

NOTE: The full text of Emergency Rules that are currently in effect can be viewed by going to <https://flrules.org/Notice/emergencyRules.asp>.

Section V Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule Variance or Waiver

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

14-73.001 Public Transportation

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 27, 2026, the Florida Department of Transportation, received a petition for a variance from the Okaloosa County Board of County Commissioners, Transit Division (Okaloosa County).

Okaloosa County is seeking a variance from the provisions of Rule 14-73.001, Florida Administrative Code. Rule 14-73.001 establishes requirements for the recipients of the Department's transit grant funds. Okaloosa County proposes the Department grant a variance to the deadline for adoption of the Okaloosa County's Transit Development Plan Major Update.

A copy of the Petition may be obtained by contacting: Clerk of Agency Proceedings, Department of Transportation, 605 Suwannee Street, M.S. 58, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0458, FDOT.AgencyClerk@dot.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Drugs, Devices and Cosmetics

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61N-1.012 Records of Drugs, Cosmetics and Devices

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on August 28, 2026, the
DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION

Drugs, Devices, and Cosmetics, received a petition for a Waiver
or Variance from Assure Infusions, Inc.

The petition seeks the waiver or variance of subsection 61N-
1.012(12), Florida Administrative Code, as related to the
Petitioner's proposed prescription drug manufacturing and
503B outsourcing facility to occur at the same facility.

A copy of the Petition may be obtained by contacting: Lavontae
Warren, Department of Business and Professional Regulation,
Division of Drugs, Devices, and Cosmetics, 2601 Blair Stone
Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030,
Lavontae.Warren@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-342.700 Financial Responsibility

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 03, 2026, the
South Florida Water Management District, received a petition
for a Variance from EIP IV FL Caloos, LLC (Petitioner).

) for the Caloosahatchee Mitigation Bank, located in Charlotte
County, Florida (Variance Application No. 260903-67462,
regarding Mitigation Bank Permit Application No. 260629-
65439/Permit No. 08-117606-P). The Petition seeks a variance
from the requirement to utilize forms that substantially comply
with the Performance Bond to Demonstrate Construction and
Implementation Financial Assurance, Standby Trust Fund
Agreement to Demonstrate Construction and Implementation
Financial Assurance, and Trust Fund Agreement to
Demonstrate Perpetual Management Financial Assurance
forms, which are incorporated by reference in paragraphs 62-
342.700 (5)(b), (10)(b), and (11)(b), F.A.C. The Petition seeks
to modify the financial assurance forms incorporated in the
rules by replacing them with forms that include the U.S. Army
Corps of Engineers as a joint beneficiary. Any interested person
or other agency may submit written comments on the Petition
within 14 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition may be obtained by contacting:
Regulation Division, during the normal business hours of 8:00
a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal
holidays, at 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406;
by telephone at (561)682-6911; by e-mail at
regpermitting@sfwmd.gov; or, by accessing the District's
website (www.sfwmd.gov) using the Application/Permit
Search on the RegPermitting page.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on July 14, 2026, the
Department of Health, Office of Medical Marijuana Use,
received a petition for a "Order Granting Emergency Variance
from. or Waiver of Emergency Rule 64ER25-5, Florida
Administrative Register" filed on June 12, 2026, by Trulieve,
Inc. The Notice of the Variance and Waiver was published in
Vol. 52, No. 120, of the June 22, 2026, Florida Administrative
Register. Petitioner sought an emergency temporary variance
from or waiver of subsections (2), (8) and (17) of Emergency
Rule 64ER25-5, Florida Administrative Register, which require
a medical marijuana treatment center (MMTC) to obtain
approval of marijuana delivery devices before making them
available for dispensation within a prescribed timeframe.
The Order issued on July 14, 2026, approved the Petition,
finding that the purpose of the rule and underlying statute is
achieved by allowing Petitioner an extension of time to submit
the previously approved marijuana delivery devices.

A copy of the Petition may be obtained by contacting: Wanda
Range, Agency Clerk, Department of Health, Office of General
Counsel, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-02, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399 or by email at Wanda.Range@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Family Safety and Preservation Program

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

65C-22.001 General Requirements

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR VARIANCE OR WAIVER
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 09, 2026, the
Department of Children and Families, received a petition for a
variance of section 3.5 F. of the Child Care Facility Handbook
(2021), incorporated by reference in subsection 65C-22.001(6),
Florida Administrative Code, from Doodle Bugs! Children's
Learning Academy.

This rule provides that fencing surrounding outdoor play areas
must not have gaps or openings larger than 3.5 inches.

A copy of the Petition may be obtained by contacting: Agency
Clerk, Department of Children and Families, 2415 North
Monroe Street, Suite 400, Tallahassee, FL 32303 or
Agency.Clerk@myflfamilies.com.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public
Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER
SERVICES

Florida Forest Service

The Florida Forest Service announces a public meeting to
which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 22, 2026; 10:30 a.m.

PLACE: John M. Bethea State Forest, 11656 State Road 2, Sanderson, Florida 32087

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this meeting is to solicit comments on management of the John M. Bethea State Forest.

1. Call to Order, Introductions and Remarks
2. Summary of Draft Ten-Year Land Management Plan
3. Question / Answer on Plan Content
4. Public Comment
5. Process Summation and Adjournment

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Matthew Darnell; Matthew.Darnell@FDACS.gov; (904)259-2122

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Matthew Darnell; Matthew.Darnell@FDACS.gov; (904)259-2122. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Florida Forest Service

The Florida Forest Service announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 22, 2026; 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: John M. Bethea State Forest, 11656 State Road 2, Sanderson, Florida 32087

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this workshop is to allow the John M. Bethea State Forest Management Plan Advisory Group to review comments from the public hearing and provide recommendations to the FFS to help in preparation of a management plan for the John M. Bethea State Forest.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Matthew Darnell; Matthew.Darnell@FDACS.gov; (904)259-2122

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Matthew Darnell; Matthew.Darnell@FDACS.gov; (904)259-2122. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Consumer Services

The Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: September 28-30, 2026: September 28, 2026, 3:00 p.m., Probable Cause Panel. The Probable Cause Panel meeting is closed to the public except for portions, if any, which deal with disciplinary cases that have already become public; September 29, 2026, 8:30 a.m., General Business Session and Committee Meetings; September 30, 2026, 8:30 a.m., Complete General Business Session, if necessary.

PLACE: Hilton St. Augustine Historic Bayfront, 32 Avenida Way, St. Augustine, Florida 32084

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers Committee Meetings and General Business Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Christopher Green, Executive Director, Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers, 2005 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6500, (850)410-3773. One week prior to the meeting date, the agenda will also be available online at: <https://www.fdacs.gov/Business-Services/Professional-Surveyors-and-Mappers>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Christopher Green at (850)410-3773. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1 (800)955-8770 (Voice). If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Christopher Green, Executive Director, Board of Professional Surveyors and Mappers, 2005 Apalachee Parkway, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-6500, (850)410-3773.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40D-8.624 Guidance and Minimum Levels for Lakes

The Southwest Florida Water Management District announces a workshop to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, September 30, 2026, 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Lake Wales Public Library, 290 Cypress Garden Lane, Lake Wales, FL 33853

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Proposed minimum levels for Lake Wailes in Polk County, pursuant to Sections 373.042, and 373.0421, F.S.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jason Patterson, Lead Scientific Modeler, at Jason.patterson@watermatters.org or (352)269-6243.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Office, (352)796-7211, ext. 4706, 1(800)423-1476 (FL only), ext. 4706 or email to ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Jason Patterson, Lead Scientific Modeler, at Jason.patterson@watermatters.org or (352)269-6243.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 22, 2026, 5:15 p.m.

Final Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Final Millage Rates and Final Budget

PLACE: SWFWMD Headquarters, B-1 Building, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Members of the public may participate and provide public comment in person or via Zoom, a media technology free for the public to use.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The South Florida Water Management District announces its Final Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Final Millage Rates and Final Budget.

The public and stakeholders will have an opportunity to view and comment on the public hearing by attending in person or utilizing the following link: <https://swfwmd.link/4i7MLtL>. The link will go live at approximately 5:15 p.m. on September 22, 2026. District staff will be available to provide technical assistance.

The Governing Board will receive and consider public comment and vote separately on the Fiscal Year 2026-2027 Final Millage Rates and Final Budget. The Governing Board may discuss and consider District business, including regulatory and non-regulatory matters.

The Governing Board may take official action on any item appearing on the agenda for the public hearing and on any item that is added to the agenda for the public hearing as a result of

a change to the agenda approved by the presiding officer of the public hearing pursuant to Section 120.525, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Molly Brown at mobrown@swfwmd.gov. The agenda containing information on this public hearing will be posted to the District's website, www.SFWMD.gov/meetings, seven days prior to the meeting.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Molly Brown, District Clerk, mobrown@swfwmd.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Molly Brown at mobrown@swfwmd.gov

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

The Florida Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday October 16, 2026, 9:00 a.m., E.T. or soon after.

PLACE: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

<https://meet.goto.com/216185421>

You can also dial in using your phone.

Access Code:

216-185-421

United States:

+1(571)317-3116

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The general business of the Board.

This meeting notice replaces FAR Notice ID: 30555114

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/meeting-information/>

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: MQA.SpeechLanguage@flhealth.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact:
MQA.SpeechLanguage@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families, Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health, Suicide Prevention Coordinating Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, September 24, 2026, 1:00p.m. – 4:00p.m. EST

PLACE: Florida Department of Children and Families Headquarters: 2415 North Monroe St., Tallahassee, FL, 32303, Room 100 (near Visitor's Entrance)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting will discuss maternal, youth, and workplace suicide prevention.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dept. of Children and Families Statewide Office of Suicide Prevention Staff: Jessica Felts, (850)717-4789, jessica.felts@myflfamilies.com) or Daniela Santos, (850)717-4596, daniela.santos@myflfamilies.com).

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jessica Felts, Dept. of Children and Families, (850)717-4789, jessica.felts@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Dept. of Children and Families Statewide Office of Suicide Prevention Staff: Jessica Felts, (850)717-4789, jessica.felts@myflfamilies.com) or Daniela Santos, (850)717-4596, daniela.santos@myflfamilies.com).

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Consumer Services

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

69J-166.002 Mediation of Commercial Residential Property Insurance Claims

69J-166.031 Mediation of Residential Property Insurance Claims

The Department of Financial Services announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 30, 2026, 1:00 p.m., EST
Rule 69J-166.002 will be conducted from 1:00 to 1:15 p.m.

Rule 69J-166.031 will be conducted from 1:30 to 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Microsoft Teams meeting

Join:

<https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/213984394293270?p=EiQI8WupMtoeKo3Hny>

Meeting ID: 213 984 394 293 270

Passcode: DR6HM9Jo

Dial in by phone

+1(850)328-4354, 886453189# United States, Tallahassee

Phone conference ID: 886 453 189#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This hearing will consider public input on the proposed changes to the above-referenced rules.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Suzanne Barwick, Director, Division of Consumer Services, (850)413-5821 or Suzanne.Barwick@myfloridacfo.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Suzanne Barwick at, (850)413-5821 or Suzanne.Barwick@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Consumer Services

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

69J-176.022 Mediation of Bodily Injury and Property Damage Claims

The Department of Financial Services announces a hearing to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 30, 2026, 1:15 p.m. – 1:30 p.m., EST

PLACE: Microsoft Teams meeting

Join:

<https://teams.microsoft.com/meet/213984394293270?p=EiQI8WupMtoeKo3Hny>

Meeting ID: 213 984 394 293 270

Passcode: DR6HM9Jo

Dial in by phone

+1(850)328-4354, 886453189# United States, Tallahassee

Phone conference ID: 886 453 189#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This hearing will consider public input on the proposed changes to the above-referenced rule.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Suzanne Barwick, Director, Division of Consumer Services, (850)413-5821 or Suzanne.Barwick@myfloridacfo.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Suzanne Barwick at, (850)413-5821 or Suzanne.Barwick@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

QUINCY-GADSDEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY

The Quincy-Gadsden Airport Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, September 21, 2026, 5:30 p.m.

PLACE: Quincy Municipal Airport Terminal Conference Room, 1300 Airport Drive, Quincy, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To hold the regular monthly meeting of the Quincy-Gadsden Airport Authority.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Michael Reithmiller, QGAA, PO Box 1905, Quincy, FL 32353, quincyairport@tds.net, (850)643-7752

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA SPORTS FOUNDATION

The Florida Sports Foundation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 17, 2026, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Boardable Video Meeting

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: 2026-27 1st Quarter Executive Board Meeting

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Hope Ward at hward@playinflorida.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Hope Ward at hward@playinflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board

with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Hope Ward at hward@playinflorida.com

JOHNSON, MIRMIRAN & THOMPSON, INC.

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, September 17, 2026, 5:00 p.m.

The public meeting will be offered in-person and virtually.

PLACE: The public meeting will take place at the Anne Kolb Nature Center located at 751 Sheridan Street, Hollywood, Florida 33019.

The participate virtually from your computer, tablet or smartphone please register using the link: <https://tinyurl.com/3R-SRA1A>. Participants can also use their phone by dialing in to +1(213)929-4212; Access code: 745-515-028.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: FDOT, will hold a public meeting for the State Road (S.R.) A1A from Sheridan Street to East Dania Beach Boulevard Resurfacing project, in Broward County. The project identification number is 448402-1-52-01.

The meeting will consist of a formal presentation followed by an open discussion. Staff will be available to answer questions and provide assistance. Comments and questions will be answered to in the order received. If your question is not answered during the event, a response will be provided in writing following the meeting. Questions and comments may also be submitted prior to the meeting by e-mailing the Project Manager.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: FDOT Project Manager, Ms. Vandana Nagole, P.E., at (954)777-4281, toll free 1(866)336-8435, ext. 4281, or email at Vandana.Nagole@dot.state.fl.us.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: FDOT Project Manager, Mr. Vandana Nagole, P.E., at (954)777-4281, toll free 1(866)336-8435, ext. 4281 or in writing at FDOT, 3400 West Commercial Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33309 or by email at: Vandana.Nagole@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay

Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice). For more information, you may contact: FDOT Project Manager, Mr. Vandana Nagole, P.E., at (954)777-4281, toll free 1(866)336-8435, ext. 4281, or email at Vandana.Nagole@dot.state.fl.us.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE OF DISPOSITION FOR DECLARATORY STATEMENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by La Bonne Vie Condominium Apartments, Inc.: Bob Habib on August 07, 2026. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition:

Section 718.112(2)(f)2.e., F.S., does not authorize an association to pause or reduce structural integrity reserve funding based on the completion of a milestone inspection that contains no recommended required repairs.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: The Division Clerk, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030.

Please refer all comments to: Zaynab Salman, Deputy Chief, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030. Email: zaynab.salman@myfloridalicense.com; (407)650-6211.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE OF DISPOSITION FOR DECLARATORY STATEMENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by Skyline Orlando Proco, LLC. and Skyline Fractional, LLC. on August 07, 2026. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition:

The plan described in the Petition is not a timeshare plan, nor a multisite timeshare plan under Sections 721.05(39) and 721.52(4), Florida Statutes, and therefore is not required to be registered. The Division declines to issue a declaratory statement concerning the applicability to Sections 718.502 through 718.504, F.S., because determining whether Skyline Orlando Condominium is a residential condominium under Section 718.103(26), Florida Statutes, requires factual determinations concerning the completed condominium and its ultimate legal characteristics that are not susceptible to resolution through a declaratory statement based upon proposed future transactions.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: The Division Clerk, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030. AGC.Filing@myfloridalicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: Zaynab Salman, Deputy Chief, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030. Email: zaynab.salman@myfloridalicense.com; (407)650-6211.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares and Mobile Homes

NOTICE OF DECLINATION FOR DECLARATORY STATEMENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, Department of Business and Professional Regulation has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by Coconut Plantation Condominium: Gary L. Loser on August 07, 2026. The following is a summary of the agency's declination of the petition:

Resolution of the question presented depends upon interpretation of the meaning and legal effect of the Association's Bylaws governing board eligibility and corporate representation. Accordingly, the Petition seeks interpretation of the Association's governing documents rather than construction of any provision of Chapter 718, Florida Statutes.

A copy of the Order Declining the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: The Division Clerk, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030. AGC.Filing@myfloridalicense.com.

Please refer all comments to: Zaynab Salman, Deputy Chief, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division

of Florida Condominiums, Timeshares, and Mobile Homes, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1030. Email: zaynab.salman@myfloridalicense.com; (407)650-6211.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Construction Industry Licensing Board

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR DECLARATORY STATEMENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Construction Industry Licensing Board has received the petition for declaratory statement from Dustin Booth on behalf of Booth Surface Solutions, Petitioner, filed on August 19, 2026. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Section 489.105, Section 489.113, and Section 489.117, Florida Statutes as it applies to the petitioner.

Petitioner requests that the Board determine, “(1) Does Petitioner's application of sealcoating products to existing asphalt pavement, within the limitations described in this Petition and without asphalt paving, resurfacing, reconstruction, or repair, require Petitioner to obtain certification or registration under Part I of Chapter 489, Florida Statutes?” And, along with the additional questions outlined in the petition, as it pertains to the statutes. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Amanda Ackermann, Executive Director, Construction Industry Licensing Board, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1039 or telephone: (850)487-1395, or by electronic mail to Amanda.Ackermann@myfloridalicense.com.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

NOTICE OF PETITION FOR DECLARATORY STATEMENT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Board of Medicine has received the petition for declaratory statement from Diagnostic Centers of America LLP, Physician Coverage Services, PLLC, and Dor Soshan, M.D., filed on July 15, 2026. The petition seeks the agency's opinion as to the applicability of Section 458.3485, F.S., as it applies to the petitioner.

Petitioners seek the Board of Medicine's determination as to whether a medical assistant is permitted to start and IV under the direct supervision of a Florida-licensed physician pursuant to the Medical Assistant Statute. Except for good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Morgan Rexford, MPH, Executive Director, Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253, (850)245-4131 or Morgan.Rexford@flhealth.gov

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Division of Emergency Management

Request for Proposal RFP-DEM-26-27-009 -Logistics Services for Emergency Sheltering and Housing Program

Notice of Public Meeting

Request for Proposal RFP-DEM-26-27-009

Logistics Services for Emergency Sheltering and Housing Program

The Florida Division of Emergency Management (Agency) will hold a public opening of the Proposals at the date and time below to which all persons are invited. Anyone who wants to attend, may do so in person or via conference call. At the time of the meeting, the Agency will open and read aloud the names of Respondents that came in before the deadline of 5:00 p.m. on October 14, 2026.

Date and Time: October 15, 2026 at 9:00 a.m.

Place: State Emergency Operations Center, 2489 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Conference Call Info: Dial in Number: 1(888)585-9008

Conference Room: 527-059-248

General Subject Matter to be considered: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a Public Opening is hereby noticed within the timeline for the Request for Proposal (RFP-DEM-26-27-009) for Logistics Services for Emergency Sheltering and Housing Program.

The Agency reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the Timeline of Events and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Agency will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the MyFloridaMarketPlace (MFMP) Vendor Information Portal (VIP) in accordance with Section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Review (FAR). Access the MFMP VIP at: <https://vendor.myfloridamarketplace.com/>.

For more information, contact the Procurement Officer for this solicitation:

Jenene Helms, Purchasing Officer

Florida Division of Emergency Management

2489 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850)901-4818

Email: Jenene.Helms@em.myflorida.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting the Procurement Officer.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

BARR AND BARR

UF-672 School of Music Envelope and Finishes Bid Packages Barr & Barr is seeking qualified bids for the UF-672 Music School Envelope and Finishes bid packages. The project is located on main campus in Gainesville, FL and includes a new 49,000 SF Performance Hall addition and expansion. Bid packages include thin brick, misc metals, millwork, roofing, metal panels, waterproofing, doors, frames, hardware, curtainwall, acoustical ceilings, drywall, painting, flooring,

acoustic room components, stucco, theater equipment, MEPS, sitework, and landscaping. Scope start date is anticipated as 12/1/26. Contact Lauren Pelini at LPelini@barrandbarr.com for additional information.

CITY OF NORTH PORT

RFB 2026-22 WARM MINERAL SPRINGS HABITAT RESTORATION AND EDUCATION INITIATIVE

CITY OF NORTH PORT

Finance Department/Purchasing Division

4970 City Hall Boulevard

North Port, Florida 34286

Office: (941)429-7170

Fax: (941)429-7173

Email: purchasing@northportfl.gov

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF BID SPECIFICATIONS FOR

REQUEST FOR BID NO. 2026-22

WARM MINERAL SPRINGS HABITAT RESTORATION AND EDUCATION INITIATIVE

It is the intent of the City of North Port (hereinafter referred to as "City") to secure the services of a professional, licensed, and qualified Contractor capable of performing habitat restoration and education requested activities as described within this bid document. These specifications are intended to provide the information by which prospective bidders may understand the minimum requirements of the City of North Port relative to entering into a contract to furnish habitat restoration and educational signage services within the boundaries of the City of North Port. Sponsored by the Coastal and Heartland National Estuary Program using US EPA National Estuary Program funding

MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING and SITE VISIT: September 21, 2026, AT 10:00 a.m.

4970 CITY HALL BOULEVARD, FINANCE DEPARTMENT ROOM 337A, NORTH PORT, FLORIDA 34286

A mandatory pre-bid meeting and site visit will be conducted for this solicitation due to unusual site conditions, including active construction activity, variable terrain, and work limits for the invasive tree-removal area that are not clearly identifiable. The meeting is expected to last approximately three hours.

The meeting will begin at City Hall with a project overview and an initial question-and-answer period. Attendees will then proceed to the project site for the mandatory site visit. Following the site visit, attendees will return to City Hall for a final question-and-answer period.

Attendance will be documented at the initial question-and-answer session, the site visit, and the final question-and-answer session. Bidders must attend all three portions to be eligible to submit a bid. A bidder that does not attend the full mandatory

pre-bid meeting and site visit will be deemed non-responsive and will not be permitted to submit a bid.

BID OPENING: October 14, 2026 AT 2:00 p.m.

4970 CITY HALL BOULEVARD, SUITE 337A, NORTH PORT, FLORIDA

****All bids are date and time stamped in Purchasing Suite 337 first and then are opened in Suite 337A****

Information regarding this project may be viewed and downloaded from Euna Open Bids formerly DemandStar's website at www.demandstar.com. Links to DemandStar are also available from the city website at www.northportfl.gov. Bid documents are posted on the City FTP site at <https://www.northportfl.gov/files>; however, all addendums are posted on www.demandstar.com. If you have any questions, concerns, or problems accessing the bid package using the link, please contact Keith Raney, Senior Contract Administrator, at (941)429-7103. Request for additional information or clarification regarding the specifications must be sent via facsimile to (941)429-7173 or via email to purchasing@northportfl.gov. No verbal requests will be honored. All questions and clarifications must be submitted via e-mail or facsimile by October 5, 2026 at 2:00 p.m.

The City of North Port does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, disability, family or religious status in administration of its programs, activities or services.

PUBLISH: September 11, 2026

www.northportfl.gov.

www.demandstar.com

Sarasota Herald

Florida Administrative Register

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraphs 120.55(1)(b)7. – 8., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Friday, September 4, 2026, and 3:00 p.m., Thursday, September 10, 2026.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
5CER26-14	9/8/2026	9/8/2026
59A-3.278	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
60E-1.001	9/9/2026	9/29/2026
60E-1.0021	9/9/2026	9/29/2026
60E-1.003	9/9/2026	9/29/2026
60E-1.004	9/9/2026	9/29/2026

61G15-20.007	9/10/2026	9/30/2026
61G15-35.003	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
61H1-33.003	9/10/2026	9/30/2026
64B5-2.014	9/4/2026	9/24/2026
64B5-2.0146	9/4/2026	9/24/2026
64B5-4.002	9/4/2026	9/24/2026
64B5-7.001	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
64B5-7.005	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
64B5-7.009	9/4/2026	9/24/2026
64B5-13.005	9/4/2026	9/24/2026
64B8-1.006	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
64B8-6.001	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
69A-3.012	9/8/2026	12/31/2026
69A-60.002	9/8/2026	12/31/2026
69A-60.003	9/8/2026	12/31/2026
69A-60.004	9/8/2026	12/31/2026
69A-60.005	9/8/2026	12/31/2026
69A-60.007	9/8/2026	12/31/2026
69B-220.051	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
69B-221.005	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
69D-2.003	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
69D-5.001	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
69K-1.002	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
69K-1.005	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
69K-1.008	9/8/2026	9/28/2026
LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
14-10.0043	4/11/2025	**/**/****
65C-9.004	3/31/2022	**/**/****

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

Notice of Adoption of 2026-2027 Regulatory Plan

On September 8, 2026, the Governing Board of the St. Johns River Water Management District adopted its 2026-2027 Regulatory Plan, as required by Section 120.74, F.S. The District's 2026-2027 Regulatory Plan, which identifies and describes each rule the agency proposes to adopt or amend in the next 12 months, is available at the following link: <http://www.sjrwmd.com/regulatory-plan/>.

For more information on this Regulatory Plan, please contact: Tom Mayton, Deputy General Counsel, St. Johns River Water

Management District, Office of General Counsel, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, Florida 32177, (386)329-4108 or tmayton@sjrwmd.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Water Quality Criteria Exemption for Installations Discharging
Into Class G-I or G-II Ground Water

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-520.520 Exemptions from Secondary Drinking Water
Standards Outside a Zone of Discharge in Class G-II Ground
Water

The Department of Environmental Protection (Department) gives notice of its intent to grant a water quality criteria exemption under Rule 62-520.500, Florida Administrative Code, (F.A.C.), from the standards set for sodium established in Chapter 62-520, F.A.C. The water quality criteria exemption would establish alternative compliance levels for the standard for sodium for the permitted discharge of treated industrial wastewater to Class G-II ground water from Duke Energy of Florida Anclote Power Plant (Petitioner) located at 1729 Baillies Bluff Road, Holiday, Pasco County, Florida. The file has been assigned OGC file number 26-1774. The Petitioner, Duke Energy of Florida, has demonstrated they are entitled to the exemption under Rule 62-520.500, F.A.C. The Department's file on this matter is available for public inspection during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, at the Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Water Resource Management, at 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department's intended action may petition for an administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Pursuant to Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C., a petition for an administrative hearing must contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency's file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, any e-mail address, any facsimile number, and telephone number of the petitioner, if the petitioner is not represented by an attorney or a qualified representative; the name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner's representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner's substantial interests will be affected by the agency determination; A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency decision; (c) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (d) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts that the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action; (e) A statement of the specific rules

or statutes that the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action, including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and (f) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency's proposed action. The petition must be filed (received by the Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, or via electronic correspondence at Agency_Clerk@dep.state.fl.us. Also, a copy of the petition shall be mailed to the applicant at the address indicated above at the time of filing.

In accordance with Rule 62-110.106(3), F.A.C., petitions for an administrative hearing must be filed within 14 days of publication of this notice or receipt of written notice, whichever occurs first. However, any person who has previously asked the Department for notice of this agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of such notice, regardless of the date of publication. The failure to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person's right to request an administrative determination (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, this process may result in a modification of the agency action or even a denial of the request for the exemption. A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department's action may also request an extension of time to file a petition for an administrative hearing. The Department may, for good cause shown, grant the request for an extension of time. Requests for extension of time must be filed with the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, before the applicable deadline for filing a petition for an administrative hearing. A timely request for extension of time shall toll the running of the time period for filing a petition until the request is acted upon.

Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Recreation and Parks

NOTICE OF GRANT APPLICATION SUBMISSION
PERIOD FOR THE FLORIDA RECREATION
DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) will accept grant applications for the Florida Recreation Development Assistance Program (FRDAP) Fiscal Year 2027-28 competitive grant program, in accordance with Rules 62D-5.053 through 62D-5.059, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), and section 375.075, Florida Statutes, from local

governments requesting funding awards to acquire or develop land for public outdoor recreation purposes.

APPLICATION SUBMISSION PERIOD: September 15–October 15, 2026. Applications may be submitted beginning September 15, 2026, through DEP’s Grantee Portal at <https://fddep.my.site.com/grants/s/frdap-home>. The Portal will not accept any applications submitted after 5:00 p.m. EDT on October 15, 2026. Incomplete applications will not be considered.

ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS: All local governments with the legal responsibility for providing outdoor recreation sites and facilities for the use and benefit of the public may submit FRDAP applications during the application submission period. A local government entity is a county government, municipality (incorporated city, town, or village), or an independent special district of the State of Florida with legal responsibility for providing outdoor recreation sites and facilities for use and benefit of the general public.

MAXIMUM GRANT REQUEST: The maximum grant request may not exceed \$200,000.00. An applicant’s request for grant funds may be revised by DEP based on the availability of program funds. Grant awards are contingent upon appropriation by the Florida Legislature.

APPLICATION INFORMATION: Applications for funding must be made through DEP’s Grantee Portal following procedures outlined in Rule 62D-5.056, F.A.C. The Application Instructions Guide for Fiscal Year 2027-28 submissions, as well as copies of the Rule Chapter, may be obtained at <https://floridadep.gov/lands/land-and-recreation-grants/content/florida-recreation-development-assistance-program> or by contacting FRDAP staff via email at LandandRecreationGrantsSection@FloridaDEP.gov, phone at (850)245-2702, or U.S. Mail at Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Land and Recreation Grants Section, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 585, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

PROGRAM DESCRIPTION: FRDAP is a competitive grant program that provides financial assistance to local governments for the development or acquisition of land for public outdoor recreation purposes.

APPLICATION WEBINAR: A pre-recorded webinar to assist prospective FRDAP applicants is available at: <https://floridadep.gov/lands/land-and-recreation-grants/content/florida-recreation-development-assistance-program>. The webinar provides technical assistance to potential grant applicants in understanding the application processes for both development and acquisition projects.

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
